
AGENDA 
HANOVER CITY COUNCIL 

NOVEMBER 1, 2016 
 
MAYOR 
CHRIS KAUFFMAN 
 
COUNCIL 
JOHN VAJDA 
DOUG HAMMERSENG 
KEN WARPULA 
JIM ZAJICEK 

 
1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m. 

 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Consent Agenda Items: 

a. Approve Minutes of October 18, 2016 City Council Work Session Meeting (4) 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (8) 

 Claims   $ 203,342.30 
 Payroll   $     7,625.99 
 P/R taxes & Exp $     3,028.43 
 Other Claims   $     1,437.00 
 Total Claims     $ 215,433.72 

c. Res No 11-01-16-116 – Accepting Donation from Corcoran Lions Club (41) 
d. Res No 11-01-16-117 – Certifying Assessments of Delinquent Utilities (42) 
e. Res No 11-01-16-118 – Approving Purchase Fire Department Turnout Gear (118) 

 
4. Citizen’s Forum: 
 
5. Public Hearings 

 
6. Unfinished Business 

 
7. New Business 

a. Res No 11-01-16-119 – Approving JS Stewart Site Plan (47) 
b. Res No 11-01-16-120 – Awarding Hanover Public Works Facility Soils Correction Bid (84) 
c. Res No 11-01-16-121 – Approving Hanover Public Works Site Plan (85) 
d. 2016A Bond Amount – Hanover Public Works Facility 
e. Choosing Date to Canvas the Returns of the Local Election Results 
f. 2016 Third Quarter Budget Review (98) 

 
8. Reports of Mayor and Council Members, Staff, Boards, and Committees 
 
9. Adjournment 



 

 

 

 
To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council 
 
From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
Date:  October 27, 2016 
 
Re:  Review of November 1, 2016 City Council Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Consent Agenda Items: See enclosed consent packet. 

a. Approve Minutes of October 18, 2016 City Council Work Session Meeting (4) 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (8) 

 Claims   $ 203,342.30 
 Payroll   $     7,625.99 
 P/R taxes & Exp $     3,028.43 
 Other Claims   $     1,437.00 
 Total Claims     $ 215,433.72 

c. Res No 11-01-16-116 – Accepting Donation from Corcoran Lions Club (41) 
d. Res No 11-01-16-117 – Certifying Assessments of Delinquent Utilities (42) 
e. Res No 11-01-16-118 – Approving Purchase of Fire Department Turnout Gear (118) 

 
4. Citizen’s Forum: 

To address the Council in the Citizen’s Forum, please complete the Citizen’s Forum sign-in sheet on the table 
near the entrance and give it to the Mayor or City Administrator. 

 
5. Public Hearings 

 
6. Unfinished Business 

 
7. New Business 

a. Res No 11-01-16-119 – Approving Site Plan for JS Stewart Companies (47) 
Enclosed is a resolution approving site plan for JS Stewart Companies.  This has been reviewed by the 
Planning Commission, and they have recommended approval with conditions identified within the City 
Planner’s memo. 

b. Res No 11-01-16-120 – Awarding Hanover Public Works Facility Soils Correction Bid (84) 
Enclosed is a resolution awarding the future public works facility soils correction bid.  Bid opening is 
Monday October 31, 2016 at 10 a.m.  Bid numbers will be tabulated and checked for accuracy prior to 
the Council meeting and final decision.  A final resolution with bid amounts will be provided to Council 
as soon as available. 
 



c. Res No 11-01-16-121 – Approving Site Plan for Hanover Public Works Facility (85) 
Enclosed is a resolution approving site plan for the Hanover Public Works Facility.  This has been 
reviewed by the Planning Commission, and they have recommended approval with conditions identified 
within the City Planner’s memo. 

d. 2016A Bond Amount – Hanover Public Works Facility 
Following the timeframe of the prior authorization approved by Council giving the Mayor and City 
Administrator authority to issue a 2016A Bond.  Discussion will be held on the bond total to issue in 
relationship to the public works facility project cost.  With the soils correction bid received, this amount 
may differ depending on funding any portion of the project in cash. 

e. Choosing Date to Canvas the Returns of the Local Election Results 
The City Council is responsible to canvas local election results.  This must happen between three to ten 
days after the General Election.  The November 15, 2016 Council Work Session falls within this 
timeframe.  It is my recommendation that the Council meet at 5:45 p.m. on November 15, 2016 to canvas 
the results. 

f. 2016 Third Quarter Budget Review (98) 
Liz will provide an overview of the City’s 2016 financials through the third quarter. 

 
8. Reports of Mayor and Council Members, Staff, Boards, and Committees 
 
9. Adjournment 



CITY OF HANOVER 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

OCTOBER 18, 2016 – DRAFT MINUTES 
                    
Call to Order 
Mayor Kauffman called the Regular City Council Work Session Meeting of Tuesday, October 18, 2016 to 
order at 6:00 p.m.  Present were Chris Kauffman, Doug Hammerseng, Ken Warpula, and Jim Zajicek.  Also 
present were City Administrator Brian Hagen, City Engineer Justin Messner, City Planner Cindy Nash, 
Accountant/Deputy Clerk Elizabeth Lindrud, and Public Works Supervisor Scott Vogel.  Other guests 
present were Lyle Wagner, Rod & Lucy Bechtold, Ben Tregasla’s, Ed Sjolin, Mary Ann Hallstein, and Paul 
Johnson with WSB.  John Vajda was absent. 
 
Approval of Agenda 
Hagen clarified that items 6, 7, and 10 were all added to the agenda after the initial packet was delivered to 
Council. 
MOTION by Hammerseng to approve the agenda as amended, seconded by Zajicek.  Motion carried 
unanimously. Vajda absent. 
 
Consent Agenda 
MOTION by Hammerseng to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Warpula. 
1. Consent Agenda Items: 

a. Approve Minutes of October 4, 2016 City Council Meeting 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: 

 Claims  $  107,975.28 
 Payroll   $      7,789.29 
 P/R taxes & Exp $      3,101.18 
 Other Claims  $      2,541.44 
 Total Claims     $  121,407.19 

Motion carried unanimously.  Zajicek absent. 
 
Bechtold/Wagner Property – PID 108-500-033301 
Ed Sjolin explained that the previous City Administrator, Bob Derus had stated that the 
Bechtold/Wagner Property qualified for two building entitlements because the property is 60.9 acres.  
Sjolin explained that he has a letter from current staff stating the property has only one entitlement.  
They have lost several sales because of the entitlement issue, buyers would like to separate into more 
than one property.  Kauffman agreed that this property is perfect for a large lot development.  Ben 
Tregasla explained that he has been watching this property and is interested in the gravel pit portion and 
would like to split the lot and sell the flat portion to investors.   
 
Nash explained that there needs to be a completed survey.  She also explained that the section of land 
along the river, separated by the roadway, would need to be split into a third parcel, as it is unbuildable 
and in the 100-year flood plain.  She stated that the City’s Comprehensive and Ordinances require City 
water and sewer in a new development.  A survey with available sites for septic would need be to be 
completed before going ahead with a variance application.  Nash further explained that a preliminary 
and primary plat would be needed for the road and the river section would be an outlot. 
 
 
 
 

4



Res No 10-18-16-114 – Declaring Cost and Ordering Preparation of 5th St. Watermain Extension 
Assessment 
Messner explained the resolution declares the total cost of the watermain extension and allows Messner 
to begin the assessment process.  Twenty-five percent of the cost will be assessed to the benefiting 
properties, equaling approximately $17,000 per property. 
MOTION by Hammerseng to approve Res No 10-18-16-114, seconded by Zajicek.  Motion carried.  
Voting aye:  Warpula, Hammerseng, Zajicek.  Abstaining:  Kauffman. 

Res No 10-18-16-115 – Calling 5th St. Watermain Extension Assessment Hearing 
Messner stated the resolution sets the public hearing for November 15, 2016 at 6:00 p.m., and authorizes 
the placement of the publication for the hearing. 
MOTION by Hammerseng to approve Res No 10-18-16-115, seconded by Zajicek.  Motion carried.  
Voting aye:  Warpula, Hammerseng, Zajicek.  Abstaining:  Kauffman. 

Warpula left at 6:50 p.m. 

MS4 Application Review – Paul Johnson, WSB 
Paul Johnson with WSB gave a presentation of the MS4 permit application and requirements.  Johnson 
explained the goal is to reduce the amount of pollutants discharged in stormwater through City 
infrastructure.  There are six minimum control measures required for the permit; public education and 
outreach, public participation and involvement, illicit discharge detection and elimination, construction 
site stormwater runoff control, post-construction stormwater managements, and pollution prevention and 
good housekeeping for municipal operations.  Johnson explained that WSB’s role will be to put 
procedures in place and once the program is up and running WSB is available for support through 
quarterly check-ins.   
 
Fire Department Officer Selection 
Hagen explained that the new officer selection process is not completed.  He explained the main changes 
are that the Chief 1 position would move from a two year term to a four year term and some changes to 
the minimum requirements for officer positions.  Hagen stated that now would be a great time to look at 
the Fire Department policies in depth.  The goal would be bring the Fire Department into conformance 
as a full City Department.  The League of Minnesota Cities is available for assistance through this 
process, and they already have an in-depth memo related to this process.  Hagen does not predict major 
changes to the departments operations, more so, a change in recognizing what document is responsible 
for regulating what activity of the department.  Council agreed and supported the transition. 
 
Fire Relief Association Bylaws 
Hagen explained that the Fire Relief Association was required to update their bylaws and the new 
bylaws were included for Council’s information, no action is required. 
 
Res No 10-18-16-113 – Approving Bridges at Hanover Trail Extension 
Messner felt the quote of $26,139 was high given the contractor is already onsite.  Council felt the 
project was desired this fall yet, but wanted to ensure a best price was offered.  Council directed staff to 
work with Brennan Companies on clarifying project costs, and to obtain additional quotes. 
MOTION by Zajicek to approve an amount not to exceed $26,139 and if with Brennan Companies, not 
pay mobilization costs, seconded by Kauffman.  Motion carried.   
 
 

5



Reports 
Messner: 

• R.L. Larson will be out of the 5th street touch ups. 
• Waiting on final invoice for the sidewalk extension. 

 
Vogel: 

• Irrigation systems were blown out and the Shelter will be shut down tomorrow. 
• October 28th will be the last day for Terry, the summer help. 
• Will begin switching over the plow trucks. 

 
Kauffman inquired of the City would help with the ice rink this winter.  Vogel stated yes, they would 
help, they just need someone from the Hanover Athletic Association to give them a call when they want 
assistance with clearing the actual ice or help making the ice. 
 
Lindrud: 

• Biren sent out FEMA letters to 104 residents with 127 parcels on September 30th and October 
11th.  Ten residents have contacted City Hall so far with questions. 

• An average of three absentee ballots have been given out per day over the counter in addition to 
the ballots requested online. 
 

Hagen: 
• The Settlers Park ballfield redesign will not start this fall.  The Hanover Athletic Association did 

not get a completed application in on time and did not receive approval from the MN Gambling 
Control Board on the funds for the project. 

• Public Works did the fall irrigation blow-outs themselves this year versus hiring it out. 
• The Public Works soil correction bids will begin on Thursday with a ten day bid and end on 

Monday, October 31st  the lowest bid will be presented at the November 1st Council meeting. 
• Continuing to work with Bankwest on the property easement for the trail switchback. 

 
Zajicek: 

• Inquired if Staff knew who was leaving the Save the Trees signs in the park and if the City is 
able to fine for littering.  

 
Hammerseng: 

• The 125th Celebration was a nice event, enjoyed seeing the elders and the military veterans of the 
community recognized. 

• Attended the NW Hennepin League of Cities Mayor’s meeting for Mayor Kauffman.  The guest 
speaker gave a presentation on the ground water and the projected population growth and it did 
not bode well. 
 

Kauffman 
• Attended the 125th Celebration and had a good time. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

6



Adjournment 
MOTION by Hammerseng to adjourn at 8:30 p.m., seconded by Zajicek.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
 
 
       APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       _________________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

7



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 10/28/16 1:39 PM
Page 1

Current Period: November 2016

$203,342.30Computer Dollar Amt

Batch Name 11/01/16 PAY
Payment Posted

AAMODT, SCOTT  Refer 1788
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Rental - 10/15/16G 100-22000 Deposits
Invoice 10/17/2016

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 10/17/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

AFLAC Ck# 001764E 11/1/2016Refer 1797
Cash Payment $134.16Supplemental Insurance - October 2016 

Account# G1V17
G 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins

Invoice 408318 10/12/2016

$134.16TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  Refer 1770
Cash Payment $383.65Life Insurance - October 2016G 100-21707 Life Ins
Invoice 10/19/2016

$383.65TotalTransaction Date 10/24/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

AT&T MOBILITY  Refer 1796
Cash Payment $138.02PW Cell Phones - 09/18/16 - 10/17/16E 100-43000-321 Telephone
Invoice X10252016 10/17/2016

$138.02TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

AYDT, TAMMY  Refer 1758
Cash Payment $100.00Shelter Rental - 10/16/16G 100-22000 Deposits
Invoice 10/18/2016

$100.00TotalTransaction Date 10/18/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

BIFFS INC. Ck# 001753E 11/1/2016Refer 1791
Cash Payment $95.00Pheasant Run ParkE 100-45200-580 Other Equipment
Invoice W615175-IN 10/12/2016
Cash Payment $95.00Eagleview ParkE 100-45200-580 Other Equipment
Invoice W615176-IN 10/12/2016
Cash Payment $95.00Mallard ParkE 100-45200-580 Other Equipment
Invoice W615177-IN 10/12/2016
Cash Payment $95.00Cardinal Circle ParkE 100-45200-580 Other Equipment
Invoice W615177-IN 10/12/2016

$380.00TotalTransaction Date 10/17/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

BLUE TARP FINANCIAL Ck# 001751E 11/1/2016Refer 1784
Cash Payment $27.99Tow Kit TubeE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 0191008027 10/6/2016
Cash Payment $19.992" Ball x 2" CouplerE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 0191008027 10/6/2016
Cash Payment $8.99Swab-EezE 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 0191008027 10/6/2016
Cash Payment $35.94Anti-Freeze RV 1 Gal (6)E 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 0191008027 10/6/2016
Cash Payment $8.994.5"x.04x7/8" 5pk cutoffE 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 0191008027 10/6/2016
Cash Payment $104.99Muck Chore BootE 100-43000-260 Uniforms
Invoice 0191008027 10/6/2016

8



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 10/28/16 1:39 PM
Page 2

Current Period: November 2016

Cash Payment $14.994pc Nut Driver SetE 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 0191008027 10/6/2016
Cash Payment $12.99Impact Driver 1/2"-3/8" SetE 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 0191008027 10/6/2016
Cash Payment $29.992" A-Frame Trailer CouplerE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 0191008027 10/6/2016
Cash Payment $6.998 Oz Startron Fuel TreatmentE 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 0191008027 10/6/2016
Cash Payment $24.991,000lb IR Marine Swivel JackE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 0191008027 10/6/2016

$296.84TotalTransaction Date 10/14/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

CLASSIC CLEANING COMPANY, LL  Refer 1765
Cash Payment $325.00Monthly Cleaning City Hall - October 2016E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 24269 10/8/2016
Cash Payment $65.00Special Cleaning City Hall - October 2016E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 24269 10/8/2016
Cash Payment $155.00Monthly Cleaning Fire Hall - October 2016E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 24270 10/8/2016

$545.00TotalTransaction Date 10/24/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

DELTA DENTAL  Refer 1762
Cash Payment $119.10Dental Premiums - November 2016G 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins
Invoice 6672529 10/15/2016

$119.10TotalTransaction Date 10/21/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

DIXON, CARLENE  Refer 1789
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Rental - 10/16/16G 100-22000 Deposits
Invoice 10/17/2016

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 10/17/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

DRAKE CONSTRUCTION, INC.  Refer 1760
Cash Payment $2,000.00Landscape - 1035 Emerald StE 815-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 10/20/2016
Cash Payment $2,000.00Erosion - 1035 Emerald StE 811-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 10/20/2016
Cash Payment $1,000.00Infrastructure - 1035 Emerald StE 817-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 10/20/2016
Cash Payment $2,000.00Landscape - 1043 Emerald StE 815-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 10/20/2016
Cash Payment $2,000.00Erosion - 1043 Emerald StE 811-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 10/20/2016
Cash Payment $1,000.00Infrastructure - 1043 Emerald StE 817-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 10/20/2016
Cash Payment $2,000.00Landscape - 11561 Erin StE 815-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 10/20/2016
Cash Payment $2,000.00Erosion - 11561 Erin StE 811-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 10/20/2016
Cash Payment $1,000.00Infrastructure - 11561 Erin StE 817-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 10/20/2016

$15,000.00TotalTransaction Date 10/20/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

DYNA SYSTEMS Ck# 001762E 11/1/2016Refer 1773

9



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 10/28/16 1:39 PM
Page 3

Current Period: November 2016

Cash Payment $29.13Mega-Shot Clear Repair PolymerE 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 23061037 9/6/2016
Cash Payment $144.54Cable Ties (250)E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 23060714 9/2/2016
Cash Payment $41.63Mega-Shot Quick-Mix GunE 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 23060714 9/6/2016
Cash Payment $25.29ShippingE 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 23060714 9/6/2016

$240.59TotalTransaction Date 10/25/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. Ck# 001761E 11/1/2016Refer 1768
Cash Payment $79.15Ordinance 2016-07E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishing
Invoice 421523 10/20/2016
Cash Payment $79.15Ordinance 2016-08E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishing
Invoice 421522 10/20/2016
Cash Payment $63.32Election Equipment - Accuracy TestE 100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishing
Invoice 421521 10/20/2016

$221.62TotalTransaction Date 10/24/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

FAMILY HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN Ck# 001759E 11/1/2016Refer 1764
Cash Payment $76.10Supplemental Insurance - October 2016G 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins
Invoice 599932 10/17/2016

$76.10TotalTransaction Date 10/24/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

HEALTH PARTNERS Ck# 001752E 11/1/2016Refer 1790
Cash Payment $2,716.68Medical Premiums - November 2016G 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins
Invoice 68567275 10/6/2016

$2,716.68TotalTransaction Date 10/17/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

JIM LEUER CONSTRUCTION  Refer 1776
Cash Payment $2,000.00Landscape - 583 Kayla LnE 815-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 10/25/2016
Cash Payment $2,000.00Erosion - 583 Kayla LnE 811-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 10/25/2016
Cash Payment $1,000.00Infrastructure - 583 Kayla LnE 817-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 10/25/2016

$5,000.00TotalTransaction Date 10/25/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

KRIS ENGINEERING INC.  Refer 1759
Cash Payment $1,613.55Plow BladesE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 27365 10/14/2016

$1,613.55TotalTransaction Date 10/19/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

LOFFLER COMPANIES, INC.  Refer 1785
Cash Payment $530.95Contract Overage Charge - 09/17/16 - 10/16/16E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 2345926 10/10/2016

$530.95TotalTransaction Date 10/14/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

MENARDS-BUFFALO  Refer 1793
Cash Payment $149.98Exit/Emergency Light ComboE 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 25404 10/14/2016
Cash Payment $3.48Wax Ring w/sleeveE 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 25692 10/18/2016

10



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 10/28/16 1:39 PM
Page 4

Current Period: November 2016

Cash Payment $19.97RTU Skim Coat & PatchE 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 25692 10/18/2016
Cash Payment $139.99Pro-fit 3 ADA ToiletE 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 25692 10/18/2016
Cash Payment $5.99Tank to Bowl HardwareE 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 25632 10/17/2016
Cash Payment $12.99Toilet Flush ValveE 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 25632 10/17/2016
Cash Payment $11.99Water Wise Fill ValveE 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 25632 10/17/2016
Cash Payment $6.99Briggs Vacuity FlushleverE 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 25632 10/17/2016

$351.38TotalTransaction Date 10/17/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

MINNESOTA PIPE & EQUIPMENT  Refer 1771
Cash Payment $714.965/8# x 3/4# Water Meter (6)E 601-43252-227 Utility Maint Supplies
Invoice 0366786 10/18/2016

$714.96TotalTransaction Date 10/25/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

NORTHLAND TRUST  Refer 1794
Cash Payment $140,000.00$1,225,000 GO Improvement Crossover 

Refunding Bonds, Series 2011A - Principle 
Payment

E 314-47000-601 Debt Srv Bond Principal

Invoice 10/12/2016
Cash Payment $10,387.50$1,225,000 GO Improvement Crossover 

Refunding Bonds, Series 2011A - Interest 
Payment

E 314-47000-611 Bond Interest

Invoice 10/12/2016

$150,387.50TotalTransaction Date 10/17/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

OFFICE OF SECRETARY OF STAT  Refer 1763
Cash Payment $120.00Notary Commission Application - E. LindrudE 100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions
Invoice 10/21/2016

$120.00TotalTransaction Date 10/21/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

PLAYPOWER LT FARMINGTON IN  Refer 1772
Cash Payment $750.00Bulldozer Playground EquipmentE 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 1400205289 10/17/2016

$750.00TotalTransaction Date 10/25/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

RANDYS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI  Refer 1769
Cash Payment $568.85125th Celebration - GarbageE 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous
Invoice 10/10/2016
Cash Payment $3,141.61Recycling - October 2016E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos
Invoice 10/10/2016

$3,710.46TotalTransaction Date 10/24/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

S E H Ck# 001754E 11/1/2016Refer 1792
Cash Payment $582.50EDA Services - September 2016E 201-41330-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 322161 10/11/2016

$582.50TotalTransaction Date 10/17/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

SEALTECH, INC  Refer 1777
Cash Payment $2,950.00Spray PatchingE 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials
Invoice 627 10/24/2016

11



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 10/28/16 1:39 PM
Page 5

Current Period: November 2016

Cash Payment $3,100.00Paving Historic Bridge ApproachE 404-46323-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 627 10/24/2016

$6,050.00TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

TEAM LABORATORY CHEMICAL C Ck# 001763E 11/1/2016Refer 1774
Cash Payment $145.00Snow Plow CoatingE 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice INV0003864 10/18/2016
Cash Payment $13.00ShippingE 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice INV0003864 10/18/2016

$158.00TotalTransaction Date 10/25/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

TRAFFIC CONTROL  Refer 1795
Cash Payment $415.00Repair EmitterE 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 94247 10/20/2016

$415.00TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

WEX BANK  Refer 1786
Cash Payment $46.94FD FuelE 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 47305926 10/15/2016
Cash Payment $181.59PW FuelE 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 47298875 10/15/2016
Cash Payment $4.99PW Vehicle WashE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 47298875 10/15/2016
Cash Payment $4.49Peanut Butter - Mouse Trap BaitE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 47298875 10/15/2016
Cash Payment $233.78Parks FuelE 100-45200-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 47298875 10/15/2016

$471.79TotalTransaction Date 10/17/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

WRIGHT COUNTY SHERIFF  Refer 1798
Cash Payment $275.00125th Celebration - Wright County SheriffE 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous
Invoice 2016-068 10/28/2016

$275.00TotalTransaction Date 10/28/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COOPERATIV Ck# 001760E 11/1/2016Refer 1766
Cash Payment $56.52Eagleview ParkE 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 10/19/2016

$56.52TotalTransaction Date 10/24/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. Ck# 001758E 11/1/2016Refer 1761
Cash Payment $1,211.25General Engineering Services - 2016E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees
Invoice 10/19/2016
Cash Payment $242.00Public Works Building

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 10/19/2016
Cash Payment $3,156.75CSAH 19 Sidewalk Extension

Project 208207
E 402-41950-303 Engineering Fees

Invoice 10/19/2016
Cash Payment $3,057.60Hanover Hills Surface Improvement Project

Project 208219
E 418-43121-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 10/19/2016
Cash Payment $1,722.505th Street Watermain Extension

Project 208223
E 611-41950-303 Engineering Fees

Invoice 10/19/2016
Cash Payment $252.50MS4 ServicesE 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees
Invoice 10/19/2016

$9,642.60TotalTransaction Date 10/21/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

12



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 10/28/16 1:39 PM
Page 6

Current Period: November 2016

XCEL ENERGY  Refer 1767
Cash Payment $307.62Fire Hall - 09/04/16 - 10/03/16E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 520894383 10/18/2016
Cash Payment $754.57City Hall - 09/04/16 - 10/03/16E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 520894383 10/18/2016
Cash Payment $85.07Historical Bridge Lighting - 09/04/16 - 10/03/16E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 520894383 10/18/2016
Cash Payment $48.21209 Labeaux Ave NE - 09/04/16 - 10/03/16E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 520894383 10/18/2016
Cash Payment $15.80Cardinal Circle Park - 09/04/16 - 10/03/16E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 520894383 10/18/2016
Cash Payment $12.111033 Mallard St NE - 09/04/16 - 10/03/16E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 520894383 10/18/2016
Cash Payment $82.71751 Labeaux Ave NE - 09/04/16 - 10/03/16E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 520894383 10/18/2016

$1,306.09TotalTransaction Date 10/24/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

YARNES, REBECCA  Refer 1787
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Rental - 10/15/16G 100-22000 Deposits
Invoice 10/17/2016

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 10/17/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

ZEP SALES & SERVICE  Refer 1775
Cash Payment $119.801Ply KRFT (2)E 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GE
Invoice 9002485458 10/11/2016
Cash Payment $108.542Ply JRT (2)E 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GE
Invoice 9002485458 10/11/2016
Cash Payment $25.90ShippingE 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GE
Invoice 9002485458 10/11/2016

$254.24TotalTransaction Date 10/25/2016 Cash 10100Due 0

Pre-Written Check $14,505.61
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $188,836.69

Total $203,342.30

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $4,000.00
815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $8,000.00
811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $8,000.00
611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $1,722.50
601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $714.96
418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $3,057.60
411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND $242.00
404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND $3,100.00
402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $3,156.75
314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD $150,387.50
201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $582.50
100 GENERAL FUND $20,378.49

$203,342.30

13



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF HANOVER 10/28/16 1:44 PM
Page 1

Cks 11/1/2016 - 11/1/2016

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Cash

Paid Chk#  001751E BLUE TARP FINANCIAL 11/1/2016 $296.84 Tow Kit Tube
Paid Chk#  001752E HEALTH PARTNERS 11/1/2016 $2,716.68 Medical Premiums - November 20
Paid Chk#  001753E BIFFS INC. 11/1/2016 $380.00 Pheasant Run Park
Paid Chk#  001754E Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc 11/1/2016 $582.50 EDA Services - September 2016
Paid Chk#  001758E WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. 11/1/2016 $9,642.60 General Engineering Services -
Paid Chk#  001759E FAMILY HERITAGE LIFE INSURA 11/1/2016 $76.10 Supplemental Insurance - Octob
Paid Chk#  001760E Wright-Hennepin Coop Electric 11/1/2016 $56.52 Eagleview Park
Paid Chk#  001761E ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. 11/1/2016 $221.62 Ordinance 2016-07
Paid Chk#  001762E DYNA SYSTEMS 11/1/2016 $240.59 Mega-Shot Clear Repair Polymer
Paid Chk#  001763E TEAM LABORATORY CHEMICAL 11/1/2016 $158.00 Snow Plow Coating
Paid Chk#  001764E AFLAC 11/1/2016 $134.16 Supplemental Insurance - Octob
Paid Chk#  032180 AAMODT, SCOTT 11/1/2016 $200.00 Hall Rental - 10/15/16
Paid Chk#  032181 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 11/1/2016 $383.65 Life Insurance - October 2016
Paid Chk#  032182 AT&T MOBILITY 11/1/2016 $138.02 PW Cell Phones - 09/18/16 - 10
Paid Chk#  032183 AYDT, TAMMY 11/1/2016 $100.00 Shelter Rental - 10/16/16
Paid Chk#  032184 CLASSIC CLEANING COMPANY 11/1/2016 $545.00 Monthly Cleaning Fire Hall - O
Paid Chk#  032185 Delta Dental of Minnesota 11/1/2016 $119.10 Dental Premiums - November 201
Paid Chk#  032186 DIXON, CARLENE 11/1/2016 $200.00 Hall Rental - 10/16/16
Paid Chk#  032187 DRAKE CONSTRUCTION, INC. 11/1/2016 $15,000.00 Landscape - 11561 Erin St
Paid Chk#  032188 JIM LEUER CONSTRUCTION 11/1/2016 $5,000.00 Landscape - 583 Kayla Ln
Paid Chk#  032189 KRIS ENGINEERING INC. 11/1/2016 $1,613.55 Plow Blades
Paid Chk#  032190 LOFFLER COMPANIES, INC. 11/1/2016 $530.95 Contract Overage Charge - 09/1
Paid Chk#  032191 MENARDS-BUFFALO 11/1/2016 $351.38 Water Wise Fill Valve
Paid Chk#  032192 MINNESOTA PIPE & EQUIPMENT 11/1/2016 $714.96 5/8# x 3/4# Water Meter (6)
Paid Chk#  032193 Northland Trust Services 11/1/2016 $150,387.50 $1,225,000 GO Improvement Cros
Paid Chk#  032194 OFFICE OF SECRETARY OF STA 11/1/2016 $120.00 Notary Commission Application 
Paid Chk#  032195 PLAYPOWER LT FARMINGTON I 11/1/2016 $750.00 Bulldozer Playground Equipment
Paid Chk#  032196 Randy's Environmental Services 11/1/2016 $3,710.46 Recycling - October 2016
Paid Chk#  032197 SEALTECH, INC 11/1/2016 $6,050.00 Spray Patching
Paid Chk#  032198 TRAFFIC CONTROL 11/1/2016 $415.00 Repair Emitter
Paid Chk#  032199 WEX BANK 11/1/2016 $471.79 Parks Fuel
Paid Chk#  032200 WRIGHT COUNTY SHERIFF 11/1/2016 $275.00 125th Celebration - Wright Cou
Paid Chk#  032201 XCEL ENERGY 11/1/2016 $1,306.09 751 Labeaux Ave NE - 09/04/16 
Paid Chk#  032202 YARNES, REBECCA 11/1/2016 $200.00 Hall Rental - 10/15/16
Paid Chk#  032203 Acuity Specialty Products, Inc 11/1/2016 $254.24 2Ply JRT (2)

Total Checks $203,342.30

FILTER: None

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



10/28/16 1:45 PM

Cash Balances

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

November 2016

Fund
Begin
Month

GL Debits
Month

GL Credits
Month Balance

100 GENERAL FUND $878,032.68 $0.00 $20,378.49 $857,654.19
107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND $27,193.87 $0.00 $0.00 $27,193.87
201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $119,573.73 $0.00 $582.50 $118,991.23
205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND $239,325.76 $0.00 $0.00 $239,325.76
311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND $48,809.34 $0.00 $0.00 $48,809.34
312 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BOND $31,108.69 $0.00 $0.00 $31,108.69
313 2010 GO EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATES -$13,631.64 $0.00 $0.00 -$13,631.64
314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD $492,118.91 $0.00 $150,387.50 $341,731.41
401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $1,014,776.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,014,776.00
402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $209,925.53 $0.00 $3,156.75 $206,768.78
403 FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND $178,856.78 $0.00 $0.00 $178,856.78
404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND -$71,111.46 $0.00 $3,100.00 -$74,211.46
405 PARK DEDICATION FEE $1,370.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,370.00
407 TIF REDEV DIST #1 $9,187.39 $0.00 $0.00 $9,187.39
411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND $42,008.32 $0.00 $242.00 $41,766.32
417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND $108,669.21 $0.00 $0.00 $108,669.21
418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $395,608.66 $0.00 $3,057.60 $392,551.06
601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $826,441.85 $0.00 $714.96 $825,726.89
602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $305,342.01 $0.00 $0.00 $305,342.01
603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $170,893.73 $0.00 $0.00 $170,893.73
611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $157,327.89 $0.00 $1,722.50 $155,605.39
612 SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND $1,785,528.56 $0.00 $0.00 $1,785,528.56
613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $558,286.08 $0.00 $0.00 $558,286.08
804 SCHENDELS FIELD ESC FUND $148,505.58 $0.00 $0.00 $148,505.58
809 BRIDGES AT HANOVER ESC FUND -$13,476.50 $0.00 $0.00 -$13,476.50
811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $41,000.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $33,000.00
815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $43,000.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $35,000.00
817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $20,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $16,000.00
818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $8,050.54 $0.00 $0.00 $8,050.54
820 BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC FUND $3,606.26 $0.00 $0.00 $3,606.26
821 QUAIL PASS 2ND ADD ESCROW FD $11,955.93 $0.00 $0.00 $11,955.93
900 INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$7,778,283.70 $0.00 $203,342.30 $7,574,941.40

32



10/28/16 1:47 PM

Revenue Budget by Source - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

November
2016 Amt

2016
YTD Amt

2016 YTD
Budget

2016 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

TAXES R 100-31000 Property Taxes - General $0.00 $435,357.82 $771,014.33 $335,656.51 56.47%
TAXES R 100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire $0.00 $56,419.00 $112,838.38 $56,419.38 50.00%
TAXES R 100-31800 Franchise Fees $0.00 $10,605.18 $12,000.00 $1,394.82 88.38%

$0.00 $502,382.00 $895,852.71 $393,470.71 56.08%Source Alt Code TAXES

SERVICE R 100-34000 Charges for Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SERVICE R 100-34101 City Hall Rent Revenue $0.00 $6,885.00 $8,000.00 $1,115.00 86.06%
SERVICE R 100-34107 Assessment Search Fees $0.00 $350.00 $400.00 $50.00 87.50%
SERVICE R 100-34108 Administrative Fees $0.00 $1,433.00 $2,000.00 $567.00 71.65%
SERVICE R 100-34109 Copies/Faxes $0.00 $124.50 $50.00 -$74.50 249.00%
SERVICE R 100-34207 Fire Protection Services $0.00 $65,056.79 $104,284.82 $39,228.03 62.38%
SERVICE R 100-34403 Recycling Rev/Reimb $0.00 $3,927.40 $6,000.00 $2,072.60 65.46%
SERVICE R 100-34740 Park & Rec Concessions $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
SERVICE R 100-34780 Park Rental Fees $0.00 $2,687.44 $3,000.00 $312.56 89.58%
SERVICE R 100-34940 Cemetery Revenues $0.00 $3,650.00 $2,000.00 -$1,650.00 182.50%

$0.00 $84,114.13 $125,734.82 $41,620.69 66.90%Source Alt Code SERVICE

MISC R 100-36100 Special Assessments $0.00 $1,414.14 $0.00 -$1,414.14 0.00%
MISC R 100-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $104,469.20 $0.00 -$104,469.20 0.00%
MISC R 100-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $5,164.12 $1,000.00 -$4,164.12 516.41%
MISC R 100-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 $5,943.83 $6,000.00 $56.17 99.06%
MISC R 100-36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 -$6,000.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36235 Insurance Dividends $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36250 Damage Deposits $0.00 $100.00 $8,000.00 $7,900.00 1.25%
MISC R 100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursements $0.00 $4.49 $0.00 -$4.49 0.00%
MISC R 100-36290 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment $0.00 $1,702.00 $0.00 -$1,702.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-39203 Transfer from Other Fund $0.00 $19,200.00 $0.00 -$19,200.00 0.00%

$0.00 $143,997.78 $21,000.00 -$122,997.78 685.70%Source Alt Code MISC

LIC PERM R 100-32110 Alchoholic Beverages $0.00 $10,420.00 $10,300.00 -$120.00 101.17%
LIC PERM R 100-32180 Other Bus. Licenses/Permits $0.00 $57.00 $100.00 $43.00 57.00%
LIC PERM R 100-32210 Building Permits $0.00 $181,824.36 $100,000.00 -$81,824.36 181.82%
LIC PERM R 100-32240 Animal Licenses $0.00 $180.00 $100.00 -$80.00 180.00%
LIC PERM R 100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
LIC PERM R 100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses $0.00 $795.00 $150.00 -$645.00 530.00%
LIC PERM R 100-32280 Other Non-Business Lic/Per $0.00 $48.00 $50.00 $2.00 96.00%

$0.00 $194,824.36 $112,200.00 -$82,624.36 173.64%Source Alt Code LIC PERM

INTGOVT R 100-33400 State Grants and Aids $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
INTGOVT R 100-33401 Local Government Aid $0.00 $53,748.00 $107,496.00 $53,748.00 50.00%
INTGOVT R 100-33410 MV Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
INTGOVT R 100-33420 PERA Aid $0.00 $169.50 $339.00 $169.50 50.00%
INTGOVT R 100-33422 State Fire Aid $0.00 $38,746.40 $36,000.00 -$2,746.40 107.63%
INTGOVT R 100-33426 State Police Aid $0.00 $5,728.68 $5,500.00 -$228.68 104.16%
INTGOVT R 100-33610 County Grants/Aid for Roads $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $98,392.58 $149,335.00 $50,942.42 65.89%Source Alt Code INTGOVT

FINES R 100-35100 Court Fines $0.00 $1,916.43 $1,500.00 -$416.43 127.76%
$0.00 $1,916.43 $1,500.00 -$416.43 127.76%Source Alt Code FINES

$0.00 $1,025,627.28 $1,305,622.53 $279,995.25 78.55%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

33



Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

November
2016 Amt

2016
YTD Amt

2016 YTD
Budget

2016 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
10/28/16 1:47 PM

Revenue Budget by Source - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$0.00 $1,025,627.28 $1,305,622.53 $279,995.25 78.55%

34



10/28/16 1:46 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2016
Amt

2016
YTD Amt

2016 YTD
Budget

2016 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

Dept 41110 Council
COUNCIL E 100-41110-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $5,605.00 $12,000.00 $6,395.00 46.71%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-122 FICA $0.00 $347.51 $744.00 $396.49 46.71%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-123 Medicare $0.00 $81.28 $174.00 $92.72 46.71%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $450.00 $450.00 0.00%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $7,655.73 $7,000.00 -$655.73 109.37%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous $843.85 $11,233.16 $25,202.92 $13,969.76 44.57%

$843.85 $24,922.68 $46,570.92 $21,648.24 53.52%Dept 41110 Council

Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions
BRDCOMM E 100-41330-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 0.00%
BRDCOMM E 100-41330-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $150.00 0.00%
BRDCOMM E 100-41330-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $4,250.00 $4,250.00 0.00%Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

Dept 41400 City Administrator
CITYADM E 100-41400-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $53,127.05 $67,275.00 $14,147.95 78.97%
CITYADM E 100-41400-121 PERA $0.00 $4,072.64 $5,045.63 $972.99 80.72%
CITYADM E 100-41400-122 FICA $0.00 $3,366.86 $4,171.05 $804.19 80.72%
CITYADM E 100-41400-123 Medicare $0.00 $787.41 $975.49 $188.08 80.72%
CITYADM E 100-41400-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $306.70 $384.00 $77.30 79.87%
CITYADM E 100-41400-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $6,974.60 $8,400.00 $1,425.40 83.03%
CITYADM E 100-41400-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $410.00 $1,500.00 $1,090.00 27.33%
CITYADM E 100-41400-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $249.26 $500.00 $250.74 49.85%

$0.00 $69,294.52 $88,251.17 $18,956.65 78.52%Dept 41400 City Administrator

Dept 41410 Elections
ELECTION E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $289.04 $2,000.00 $1,710.96 14.45%
ELECTION E 100-41410-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $1,658.12 $5,000.00 $3,341.88 33.16%
ELECTION E 100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishin $63.32 $174.13 $300.00 $125.87 58.04%
ELECTION E 100-41410-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $1,014.40 $1,000.00 -$14.40 101.44%

$63.32 $3,135.69 $8,300.00 $5,164.31 37.78%Dept 41410 Elections

Dept 41430 Clerical Staff
CLERICAL E 100-41430-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $33,229.31 $42,059.16 $8,829.85 79.01%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-121 PERA $0.00 $2,547.09 $3,154.44 $607.35 80.75%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-122 FICA $0.00 $2,105.56 $2,607.67 $502.11 80.74%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-123 Medicare $0.00 $492.53 $609.86 $117.33 80.76%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $1,077.14 $1,080.00 $2.86 99.74%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $7,000.00 $8,400.00 $1,400.00 83.33%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $255.00 $500.00 $245.00 51.00%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $99.00 $250.00 $151.00 39.60%

$0.00 $46,805.63 $58,661.13 $11,855.50 79.79%Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

Dept 41435 Staff Expenses
STAFFEXP E 100-41435-260 Uniforms $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%
STAFFEXP E 100-41435-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $222.00 $1,000.00 $778.00 22.20%
STAFFEXP E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $538.84 $2,000.00 $1,461.16 26.94%

$0.00 $760.84 $3,300.00 $2,539.16 23.06%Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

Dept 41530 Accounting
ACCTING E 100-41530-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $40,216.08 $50,918.40 $10,702.32 78.98%
ACCTING E 100-41530-121 PERA $0.00 $3,083.33 $3,818.88 $735.55 80.74%35



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2016
Amt

2016
YTD Amt

2016 YTD
Budget

2016 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
10/28/16 1:46 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

ACCTING E 100-41530-122 FICA $0.00 $2,373.27 $3,156.94 $783.67 75.18%
ACCTING E 100-41530-123 Medicare $0.00 $555.07 $738.32 $183.25 75.18%
ACCTING E 100-41530-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $817.00 $504.00 -$313.00 162.10%
ACCTING E 100-41530-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $9,000.00 $10,800.00 $1,800.00 83.33%
ACCTING E 100-41530-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $660.00 $1,000.00 $340.00 66.00%
ACCTING E 100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions $120.00 $214.98 $500.00 $285.02 43.00%
ACCTING E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $2,456.80 $3,000.00 $543.20 81.89%

$120.00 $59,376.53 $74,436.54 $15,060.01 79.77%Dept 41530 Accounting

Dept 41540 Auditing
AUDITING E 100-41540-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $29,242.87 $27,400.00 -$1,842.87 106.73%

$0.00 $29,242.87 $27,400.00 -$1,842.87 106.73%Dept 41540 Auditing

Dept 41550 Assessing
ASSESS G E 100-41550-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $17,669.25 $18,000.00 $330.75 98.16%

$0.00 $17,669.25 $18,000.00 $330.75 98.16%Dept 41550 Assessing

Dept 41570 Purchasing
PURCHASE E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $2,428.34 $4,000.00 $1,571.66 60.71%
PURCHASE E 100-41570-205 Bank Fees $0.00 $95.91 $100.00 $4.09 95.91%
PURCHASE E 100-41570-207 Computer Supplies $0.00 $4,846.34 $3,500.00 -$1,346.34 138.47%
PURCHASE E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $530.95 $3,147.92 $5,800.00 $2,652.08 54.27%
PURCHASE E 100-41570-322 Postage $0.00 $2,313.58 $1,500.00 -$813.58 154.24%
PURCHASE E 100-41570-570 Office Equip and Furnis $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 0.00%

$530.95 $12,832.09 $18,900.00 $6,067.91 67.89%Dept 41570 Purchasing

Dept 41600 Computer
COMPUTER E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $2,163.23 $4,000.00 $1,836.77 54.08%

$0.00 $2,163.23 $4,000.00 $1,836.77 54.08%Dept 41600 Computer

Dept 41610 City Attorney
CITYATNY E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees $0.00 $19,551.52 $21,786.56 $2,235.04 89.74%

$0.00 $19,551.52 $21,786.56 $2,235.04 89.74%Dept 41610 City Attorney

Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning
PLANZONG E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $9,710.00 $17,000.00 $7,290.00 57.12%

$0.00 $9,710.00 $17,000.00 $7,290.00 57.12%Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GE $254.24 $1,360.83 $5,000.00 $3,639.17 27.22%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $3,875.91 $10,000.00 $6,124.09 38.76%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $250.00 $300.00 $50.00 83.33%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Serv $545.00 $5,545.33 $8,400.00 $2,854.67 66.02%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-321 Telephone $0.00 $2,599.68 $3,500.00 $900.32 74.28%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-325 Taxes $0.00 $213.59 $250.00 $36.41 85.44%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities $754.57 $6,810.96 $9,000.00 $2,189.04 75.68%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $1,957.42 $5,000.00 $3,042.58 39.15%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $0.00 $1,907.64 $2,400.00 $492.36 79.49%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-415 Other Equipment Renta $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structure $0.00 $3,213.69 $5,000.00 $1,786.31 64.27%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures $0.00 $241.51 $2,500.00 $2,258.49 9.66%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $226.16 $1,000.00 $773.84 22.62%

$1,553.81 $28,202.72 $52,850.00 $24,647.28 53.36%Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

Dept 41950 Engineer
ENGINEER E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees $1,463.75 $23,683.00 $25,000.00 $1,317.00 94.73%

$1,463.75 $23,683.00 $25,000.00 $1,317.00 94.73%Dept 41950 Engineer 36



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2016
Amt

2016
YTD Amt

2016 YTD
Budget

2016 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 3
10/28/16 1:46 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

Dept 41960 Insurance
INSURANCE E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $8,543.02 $9,317.50 $774.48 91.69%
INSURANCE E 100-41960-152 Worker s Comp Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
INSURANCE E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $19,245.09 $24,740.10 $5,495.01 77.79%

$0.00 $27,788.11 $34,057.60 $6,269.49 81.59%Dept 41960 Insurance

Dept 41970 Legal Publications
LEGALPUB E 100-41970-341 Employment $0.00 $273.78 $250.00 -$23.78 109.51%
LEGALPUB E 100-41970-343 Other Advertising $0.00 $39.00 $250.00 $211.00 15.60%
LEGALPUB E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishin $158.30 $1,410.27 $2,000.00 $589.73 70.51%
LEGALPUB E 100-41970-354 Recording Fees $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

$158.30 $1,723.05 $3,000.00 $1,276.95 57.44%Dept 41970 Legal Publications

Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff
HCSHERIFF E 100-42101-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $53,553.72 $71,404.96 $17,851.24 75.00%

$0.00 $53,553.72 $71,404.96 $17,851.24 75.00%Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff
WCSHERIFF E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $82,653.24 $98,088.00 $15,434.76 84.26%

$0.00 $82,653.24 $98,088.00 $15,434.76 84.26%Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $0.00 $34,340.00 $34,340.00 0.00%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-122 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $2,129.00 $2,129.00 0.00%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-123 Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $515.00 $515.00 0.00%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $7,946.77 $10,000.00 $2,053.23 79.47%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $195.99 $200.00 $4.01 98.00%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fee $0.00 $2,177.00 $4,000.00 $1,823.00 54.43%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $448.00 $950.00 $502.00 47.16%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $4,743.07 $6,119.40 $1,376.33 77.51%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $15,510.83 $58,253.40 $42,742.57 26.63%Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment
FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts $0.00 $1,407.71 $15,500.00 $14,092.29 9.08%
FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies $0.00 $370.04 $1,500.00 $1,129.96 24.67%
FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $530.69 $850.00 $319.31 62.43%
FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-260 Uniforms $0.00 $744.26 $4,500.00 $3,755.74 16.54%
FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $968.08 $5,000.00 $4,031.92 19.36%

$0.00 $4,020.78 $27,350.00 $23,329.22 14.70%Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training
FIRETRNG E 100-42240-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $2,424.87 $7,500.00 $5,075.13 32.33%
FIRETRNG E 100-42240-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $2,209.75 $3,000.00 $790.25 73.66%
FIRETRNG E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $1,511.23 $1,500.00 -$11.23 100.75%

$0.00 $6,145.85 $12,000.00 $5,854.15 51.22%Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles
FIREVEH E 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels $46.94 $1,770.75 $5,000.00 $3,229.25 35.42%
FIREVEH E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $415.00 $8,400.93 $9,000.00 $599.07 93.34%
FIREVEH E 100-42260-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $53.57 $2,000.00 $1,946.43 2.68%
FIREVEH E 100-42260-323 Radio Units $0.00 $3,422.00 $7,465.00 $4,043.00 45.84%

$461.94 $13,647.25 $23,465.00 $9,817.75 58.16%Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies $0.00 $198.59 $1,650.00 $1,451.41 12.04%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $351.38 $1,589.65 $3,500.00 $1,910.35 45.42%37



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2016
Amt

2016
YTD Amt

2016 YTD
Budget

2016 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 4
10/28/16 1:46 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-321 Telephone $0.00 $308.93 $800.00 $491.07 38.62%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-325 Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $175.00 $175.00 0.00%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities $307.62 $2,807.15 $5,000.00 $2,192.85 56.14%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $1,395.03 $3,000.00 $1,604.97 46.50%

$659.00 $6,299.35 $14,125.00 $7,825.65 44.60%Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association
FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-124 Fire Pension Contributi $0.00 $38,746.40 $36,000.00 -$2,746.40 107.63%
FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-125 Other Retirement Contr $0.00 $5,566.79 $11,133.58 $5,566.79 50.00%
FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $6,100.00 $6,500.00 $400.00 93.85%

$0.00 $50,413.19 $53,633.58 $3,220.39 94.00%Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin
INSPADMN E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $41,547.14 $35,000.00 -$6,547.14 118.71%

$0.00 $41,547.14 $35,000.00 -$6,547.14 118.71%Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

Dept 42700 Animal Control
ANIMCTRL E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $250.00 $500.00 $250.00 50.00%

$0.00 $250.00 $500.00 $250.00 50.00%Dept 42700 Animal Control

Dept 42800 Cemetery
CEMETERY E 100-42800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $2,173.50 $2,500.00 $326.50 86.94%

$0.00 $2,173.50 $2,500.00 $326.50 86.94%Dept 42800 Cemetery

Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $84,187.94 $106,604.16 $22,416.22 78.97%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-102 Full-Time Employees O $0.00 $1,386.32 $1,000.00 -$386.32 138.63%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $11,418.21 $15,000.00 $3,581.79 76.12%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-121 PERA $0.00 $6,557.17 $7,995.31 $1,438.14 82.01%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-122 FICA $0.00 $6,107.77 $6,609.46 $501.69 92.41%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-123 Medicare $0.00 $1,428.57 $1,545.76 $117.19 92.42%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $1,551.60 $1,584.00 $32.40 97.95%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $27.50 $500.00 $472.50 5.50%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $16,000.00 $19,200.00 $3,200.00 83.33%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $1,379.30 $1,500.00 $120.70 91.95%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels $181.59 $4,267.25 $7,000.00 $2,732.75 60.96%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies $37.47 $2,374.30 $2,500.00 $125.70 94.97%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $1,688.52 $7,773.57 $6,000.00 -$1,773.57 129.56%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials $0.00 $1,043.45 $1,500.00 $456.55 69.56%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor $88.89 $1,968.62 $5,000.00 $3,031.38 39.37%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-260 Uniforms $104.99 $722.55 $2,000.00 $1,277.45 36.13%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $13,320.75 $16,000.00 $2,679.25 83.25%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-321 Telephone $138.02 $1,602.58 $2,000.00 $397.42 80.13%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-325 Taxes $0.00 $120.00 $200.00 $80.00 60.00%

$2,239.48 $163,237.45 $203,738.69 $40,501.24 80.12%Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

Dept 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads
HWYROAD E 100-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $28.72 $0.00 -$28.72 0.00%

$0.00 $28.72 $0.00 -$28.72 0.00%Dept 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

Dept 43121 Paved Streets
PAVSTRTS E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials $2,950.00 $38,139.42 $50,000.00 $11,860.58 76.28%

$2,950.00 $38,139.42 $50,000.00 $11,860.58 76.28%Dept 43121 Paved Streets

Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets
UNPAVSTS E 100-43122-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $9,929.18 $10,000.00 $70.82 99.29%

$0.00 $9,929.18 $10,000.00 $70.82 99.29%Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets 38



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2016
Amt

2016
YTD Amt

2016 YTD
Budget

2016 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 5
10/28/16 1:46 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal
SNOWREMO E 100-43125-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

Dept 43160 Street Lighting
STLGHTG E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities $130.92 $19,261.81 $27,000.00 $7,738.19 71.34%

$130.92 $19,261.81 $27,000.00 $7,738.19 71.34%Dept 43160 Street Lighting

Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal
REFDISPO E 100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $0.00 $2,073.20 $2,000.00 -$73.20 103.66%

$0.00 $2,073.20 $2,000.00 -$73.20 103.66%Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse
RECYCLING E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $3,141.61 $31,333.12 $35,000.00 $3,666.88 89.52%

$3,141.61 $31,333.12 $35,000.00 $3,666.88 89.52%Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

Dept 45186 Senior Center
SRCENTER E 100-45186-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $5,070.56 $8,000.00 $2,929.44 63.38%

$0.00 $5,070.56 $8,000.00 $2,929.44 63.38%Dept 45186 Senior Center

Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)
PARKS E 100-45200-212 Motor Fuels $233.78 $1,403.75 $3,000.00 $1,596.25 46.79%
PARKS E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $1,148.59 $3,664.85 $6,000.00 $2,335.15 61.08%
PARKS E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials $0.00 $4,115.88 $7,000.00 $2,884.12 58.80%
PARKS E 100-45200-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $6,800.00 $6,800.00 0.00%
PARKS E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities $169.50 $1,621.24 $2,000.00 $378.76 81.06%
PARKS E 100-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $1,538.43 $3,000.00 $1,461.57 51.28%
PARKS E 100-45200-440 Programs $0.00 $2,216.47 $1,000.00 -$1,216.47 221.65%
PARKS E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment $380.00 $6,895.74 $7,000.00 $104.26 98.51%

$1,931.87 $21,456.36 $35,800.00 $14,343.64 59.93%Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)
LIBRARY E 100-45500-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $9,571.09 $10,500.00 $928.91 91.15%

$0.00 $9,571.09 $10,500.00 $928.91 91.15%Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds
DMGDEPRF E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimbursem $0.00 $3,516.25 $9,000.00 $5,483.75 39.07%

$0.00 $3,516.25 $9,000.00 $5,483.75 39.07%Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

Dept 49360 Transfers Out
TRNSFERS E 100-49360-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 49360 Transfers Out

Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)
TRANSIT E 100-49800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $250.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 25.00%

$0.00 $250.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 25.00%Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

$16,248.80 $956,943.74 $1,309,122.55 $352,178.81 73.10%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

39



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2016
Amt

2016
YTD Amt

2016 YTD
Budget

2016 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 6
10/28/16 1:46 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$16,248.80 $956,943.74 $1,309,122.55 $352,178.81 73.10%

40



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 1st day of November, 2016.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __ and seconded by __. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 11-01-16-116 

 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION FROM THE CORCORAN LIONS CLUB 

 
WHEREAS, the Corcoran Lions Club has donated funds to the Hanover Fire Department for time spent 
on standby at a demolition derby. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby accepts the donation of $250 from the Corcoran Lions Club. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council expresses its thanks and appreciation for the 
donation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 1st day of November, 2016 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

41



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor Kauffman 
at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on the 1st day of 
November, 2016.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __ and seconded by __. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 11-01-16-117 

 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING ASSESSMENTS FOR DELINQUENT UTILITY ACCOUNTS 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to proper notice duly given as required by law, the City of Hanover has met and heard and 
passed upon all objections to the proposed assessment for delinquent utility bills. 
 
NOW THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, hereby 
approves such proposed assessment, including a processing fee of $10.00 per account, a copy of which is attached 
hereto and made a part hereof, is hereby accepted and shall constitute the special assessment against the lands 
named herein; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that such assessment shall be payable in equal annual installments extending 
over a period of one (1) year, and shall bear interest at the rate of Ten Percent (10%) per annum from the date of 
the adoption of this assessment resolution.  To the first installment shall be added interest on the entire assessment 
from the date of this resolution until December 31, 2017; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Hanover City Administrator shall forthwith transmit a certified 
duplicate of this assessment to the County Auditor to be extended on the proper tax lists of the county and such 
assessment shall be collected and paid over in the same manner as other municipal taxes. 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 1st day of November, 2016 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

42



Property ID Address Name Comments
Safe Water 

(01)
Supply       

(05)
Han. Dist. 

(30)
Han. Sewer 

(35)
Storm Water 

(300)
Nuisance 

Abatement Total
108-010-001053 11201 Church St NE Chad C. Hannula $3.56 $1.27 $27.35 $2.83 $35.01
108-010-002100 127 Mill Pond Trail NE Willard R. & Mary Barthel $77.40 $77.40
108-016-001011 10940 4th St NE ETZLI LLC $66.26 $22.93 $87.63 $20.68 $197.50
108-016-001020 10951 4th St NE  ETZLI LLC $221.06 $221.06
108-019-001030 10818 River Rd NE Scott Kenney c/o Christina Kenney $77.40 $77.40
108-021-002010 11700 Riverview Rd NE Mark D. & Virginia A. Peasha $0.20 $15.51 $3.27 $24.38 $2.37 $45.73
108-028-001020 846 Meander Rd NE Jordan R. Lee $8.41 $1.63 $1.66 $11.70
108-028-002030 11930 9th St NE David S. Fritz $6.58 $2.46 $1.43 $10.47
108-030-001090 117 Jansen Av NE William G. Kilrain $77.40 $77.40
108-030-004010 73 Jansen Av NE Shane M. Burns $77.40 $77.40
108-030-005050 10203 3rd St NE David F. & Karen M. Nylander $1.07 $1.07
108-030-006030 10113 4TH ST NE  Robert C. & Renee L. Freund $1.20 $1.20
108-030-007010 10026 4TH ST NE  Peter M. & Linda J. Johnson $77.40 $640.00 $717.40
108-030-008070 10461 4th St NE  Joshua T. & Angela M. Jerde $35.03 $35.03
108-033-002030 9480 Jandel Ct Steven L. & Stacey M. Schoenke $1.16 $1.16
108-034-001180 11391 12th St NE Jody M. VanGuilder $88.76 $31.72 $63.93 $6.19 $190.60
108-034-002060 1410 Esterly Oaks Dr Terry A. Lagerquist $3.95 $1.18 $7.15 $0.62 $12.90
108-034-003060 1455 Esterly Oaks Dr Stephanie O'Rourke $3.63 $1.35 $29.66 $2.83 $37.47
108-035-001010 11695 Lynwood Av NE Ryan J. McGregor $3.48 $1.10 $1.42 $0.14 $6.14
108-035-002040 11578 Meadowbrook Av NE Shawn R. & Teri L. Reitz $20.05 $6.94 $26.72 $2.61 $56.32
108-035-002080 11622 Meadowbrook Av NE Jamie J. Kenton $53.91 $18.70 $29.67 $2.43 $104.71
108-035-002110 11670 Meadowbrook Av NE Justin Alvarez $26.80 $10.00 $35.00 $3.41 $75.21
108-035-006020 11571 Meadowbrook Av NE Miguel A. & Jamie A. Nunez $93.66 $31.61 $88.47 $3.54 $217.28
108-035-006060 11653 Meadowbrook Av NE Evan J. & Nicole L. Vik $12.64 $4.64 $28.24 $2.75 $48.27
108-035-006080 935 Mallard St NE Bruce G. & Kristine E. Levchak $27.97 $10.57 $30.04 $2.92 $71.50
108-035-006090 11700 10th St NE Rhett Norsted $15.34 $5.81 $28.62 $2.79 $52.56
108-036-001020 871 Kayla Ln NE Alan J. & Helena S. Larson $6.59 $0.96 $10.56 $0.50 $18.61
108-036-003040 10300 Kalen Ln NE Brent & Rebecca Kress $12.03 $4.56 $28.05 $2.74 $47.38
108-037-002070 1259 Irvine Dr Scott R. & Jessica L. Riley $61.65 $21.72 $29.66 $2.83 $115.86
108-037-004010 1266 Irvine Dr Michael A. & Diane M. Grande $8.48 $3.15 $8.56 $0.82 $21.01
108-037-005070 1286 Rolling Oaks Dr NE Mark Kuehn $16.01 $6.09 $31.78 $3.09 $56.97
108-037-006020 11153 14th St NE Michael S. & Kelli M. Fritzke $6.36 $142.16 $58.85 $347.66 $33.96 $588.99
108-037-006080 1367 Rolling Oaks Dr Daniel Forsberg $106.68 $106.68
108-037-006160 11164 12th St NE Gregory A. & Diana Fuller $14.95 $6.20 $29.66 $2.83 $53.64
108-039-002110 10472 Kalland Ln NE  Ronald & Tara L. Pegg $0.16 $31.34 $10.99 $22.94 $2.02 $67.45
108-039-003170 10233 Kaitlin Av NE Jamey G. Grosser $5.94 $2.01 $28.23 $2.74 $38.92
108-039-007100 671 Kayla Ln NE Douglas W. & Amy A. Johnson $22.46 $9.45 $47.31 $4.51 $83.73
108-040-002050 545 Kayla Ln NE JP Brooks $9.26 $2.95 $61.32 $5.91 $79.44
108-040-005100 714 Kalea Ct  Timothy B. & Shannah Field $76.28 $26.53 $38.93 $3.80 $145.54
108-041-001090 1032 Emerald St NE  Andrew Starner $25.04 $6.62 $109.22 $9.93 $150.81
108-041-005160 11624 Erin St NE Connie Theisen $52.72 $17.87 $22.12 $2.15 $94.86
108-041-005170 11598 Erin St NE  Melissa S. Moorman $71.87 $24.80 $37.42 $3.62 $137.71
108-041-006040 11573 Erin St NE  Douglas Hillstrom $0.17 $27.52 $9.91 $25.72 $2.15 $65.47
108-042-003070 670 Kadler Cir  Myles Marquette $0.23 $17.28 $6.57 $30.49 $2.97 $57.54

2016 Wright County Special Assessment Certification Rolls

43



108-500-344204 338 Jandel Av NE Brett Freeman & Jacquelyn White $74.02 $74.02
108-500-344300 259 Jandel Ave NE  Matthew J. & Faye Schnell $34.00 $34.00
108-500-344307 179 Jandel Ave NE  Bruce A. & Linda L. Hillukka $77.40 $77.40
108-500-352101 10467 Beebe Lake Rd NE  Elroy E. & Elrey E. Grambart $35.56 $35.56
108-500-363200 11218 Church St NE Thomas Pelant, Sr c/o Jane Pelant $9.11 $65.07 $19.48 $39.08 $132.74
108-500-363202 11144 Church St NE Adam R. Platzer $3.56 $1.31 $28.48 $2.83 $36.18

44



Pg. 1 of 1

Levy No. PID No.
Total 

Principal
Amortized 
Installment Misc.

Supply (05) 02-119-24-11-0010 26.26
35-120-24-44-0003 17.33

Total 43.59

Dist. (30) 02-119-24-11-0010 10.02
35-120-24-44-0003 3.33

Total 13.35

Sewer (35) 02-119-24-11-0010 37.56
35-120-24-44-0003 26.77

Total 64.33

Storm Water (300) 01-119-24-23-0003 $77.40
01-119-24-24-0003 $77.40
01-119-24-24-0006 $77.40
01-119-24-24-0007 $77.40
02-119-24-11-0010 $3.64
02-119-24-11-0060 $139.32
02-119-24-12-0053 $139.32
06-119-23-21-0005 $77.40
06-119-23-21-0007 $77.40
06-119-23-21-0011 $77.40
06-119-23-22-0009 $71.11
06-119-23-24-0003 $77.40
06-119-23-24-0011 $69.02
06-119-23-24-0016 $77.40
31-120-23-12-0002 $77.40
31-120-23-12-0007 $77.40
31-120-23-43-0010 $77.40
31-120-23-43-0011 $2.34
35-120-24-44-0003 $2.59
35-120-24-44-0007 $1.07
35-120-24-44-0011 $35.56
36-120-24-34-0005 $77.40

Total $1,470.17

Grand Total $1,591.44

2016 Hennepin County Special Assessment Certification Rolls

Munic Code: 67

45



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor Kauffman 
at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on the 1st day of 
November, 2016.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __ and seconded by __. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 11-01-16-118 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING PURCHASE OF FIRE DEPARTMENT TURNOUT GEAR 

 
WHEREAS, the Fire Department is requesting to purchase three sets of turnout gear as part of an annual rotation. 
 
NOW THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, hereby 
approves the purchase of three sets of fire department turnout gear. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 1st day of November, 2016 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

46



STAFF REPORT 

To:  Council Members 

  Planning Commission Members 

  Cindy Nash, Planner 

  Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

 

From:  Amy L. Biren, Administrative Assistant  

  Staff Liaison to Planning Commission 

 

Date:  October 25, 2016 

 

Re:  Review of Planning Commission Meeting 

  October 24, 2016 

The Planning Commission recommended approval for the following two (2) site plans: 

 JS Stewart Properties Building  

 City Planner, Cindy Nash, answered members questions related to the stormwater pond being shared by the two 

parcels.  There were no guests in attendance to ask questions.  The Commission recommended approval of the site plan 

with the conditions presented as well as the addition of the site plan being in conformance with the City’s 

Comprehensive Plan. 

 Public Works Facility 

 Board members had few questions as the site is adjacent to the above site and has the same characteristics.  The 

Commission recommended approval of the site plan with the conditions presented. 

 

Jim Schendel was unable to attend the meeting, but provided this feedback for Council’s consideration: 

 Regarding the Jim Stewart Site:  Schendel suggested using an IntraFlow Low Profile Inside Drop for the manhole 

instead of what was indicated on the Engineer’s Memo.  He has used these in the past and they work very well.  Visit 

this link for a description:  http://www.royalenterprises.net/inside-drops-special-accessories/intraflow-low-profile-

inside-drop/. 

 Regarding the Public Works Facility:  Schendel suggested putting in a 6 or 8 inch sewer line rather than the 4 inch.  

He believes it will function more efficiently with the wash bay and backups and/or slow drainage will not occur  as 

in the Fire Station. 

47



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Chris Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, 
Minnesota, on the 1st day of November, 2016.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ____________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 11-01-16-119 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A SITE PLAN FOR  

A PROJECT BY J.S. STEWART COMPANIES 
 
WHEREAS, J.S. Stewart Companies (“Developer”) is the applicant for an application related to 
property shown on the site plan attached hereto as Exhibit A ; and  
 
WHEREAS, the property is zoned I-3, Industrial Park; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Developer has applied for a Site Plan to permit construction of an industrial building 
on the Subject Property; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed the plans at its meeting on October 24, 2016.  The 
Planning Commission recommended approval of the request; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does hereby make the following 
findings of fact: 

 
1. The proposed site plan is generally in conformance with the City Zoning Ordinance 

and other regulations, subject to conditions that need to be addressed as included 
herein and discussed more fully in the staff report and engineer memo. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council hereby approves the application for a 
Conditional Use Permit and site plan subject to the following conditions: 

1. Development of the site must be in substantial conformance with the plans prepared by Civil 
Engineering Site Design and last revised on October 11, 2016.  If the site plans require 
modifications due to either not being able to obtain the rights of entry required, or due to the 
adjacent site not developing concurrently, then the plan revisions may be approved by the 
City Engineer and City Planner. 

2. Comments from the City Engineer as outlined in his memo dated October 18, 2016 must be 
addressed. 

48



 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 1st day of November, 2016. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
 
  

49



   

Collaborative Planning, LLC 
145 Hamel Road, Suite D 

Medina, MN  55340 
763-473-0569 

Memorandum 

Date: October 26, 2016 

To: Honorable Mayor and Council 

From:  Cindy Nash, City Planner 

RE: J.S. Stewart Companies – Site Plan 

An application has been received for the construction of an industrial building in the I-3 zoning district.  A copy of 
the site plan and building elevations are included in your packets. 

The design of the plans assumes the simultaneous construction of this industrial building with the City’s public 
works building to the west.  In the event that the City’s project does not proceed, some modifications may be 
needed related to stormwater management, including ponding.  It is requested that these modifications, if 
needed, be allowed to be approved at a later date by staff. 

A portion of the grading is proposed to occur outside of the property boundary that will be owned by the City.  A 
right of entry will be needed in order to proceed. 

Staff has reviewed the proposal and find it to be in conformance with the Zoning Ordinance and other City 
regulations.  A comment memo from the City Engineer is included for your reference. 

Planning Commission Recommendation 

The Planning Commission recommended that the site plan be approved subject to the following conditions: 

1.  Development of the site must be in substantial conformance with the plans prepared by Civil 
Engineering Site Design and last revised on October 11, 2016.  If the site plans require 
modifications due to either not being able to obtain the rights of entry required, or due to the 
adjacent site not developing concurrently, then the plan revisions may be approved by the City 
Engineer and City Planner. 

2. Comments from the City Engineer as outlined in his memo dated October 18, 2016 must be 
addressed. 

 

50



477 Temperance Street | St. Paul, MN  55101 | (651) 286-8450 

Building a legacy – your legacy. 

Equal Opportunity Employer | wsbeng.com 

K:\02082-013\Admin\Docs\MEMO-JS Stewart Utiilty Review 101816.docx 

Memorandum 

To:  Cindy Nash – Hanover City Planner 

From: Justin Messner, PE – Hanover City Engineer 

Cc: Brian Hagen – Hanover City Administrator 
Scott Dahlke – Civil Engineering Site Design 

Date: October 18, 2016 

Re: JS Stewart Companies Site Plan Review   
WSB Project No. 02082-013 

As requested, we have reviewed the JS Stewart Companies Site grading and utility plans as prepared by 
Civil Engineering Site Design, dated October 11, 2016, and we offer the following comments: 

Sheet C3 – Utility Plan 

1. Per Standard Detail SAN-10, 4” Sanitary Sewer services shall have a minimum slope of 2%.

2. The sanitary sewer inside drop shall be a minimum of 6” diameter.  6” diameter pipe shall extend
20’ from the manhole then reduce to 4”. 6” sanitary sewer pipe shall be C-900.  See detail
attached.

Sheet C5 – Details 

1. Include the attached detail for sanitary sewer inside drop inlet manhole.

51



SECTION

CASTING AND ADJUSTMENT
RINGS AS SPECIFIED.

MANHOLE STEPS, 16" ON CENTER.

ALL PIPES SHALL BE CUT TO BE 2" INSIDE
MANHOLE AT THE PIPE'S MIDPOINT AND
HAVE A WATER TIGHT SEAL.
(SEE SPECIFICATIONS)

ALL DOG HOUSES SHALL
BE GROUTED ON THE
INSIDE AND OUTSIDE.

INVERT AND BENCHES ARE TO BE
POURED IN THE FIELD TO INCLUDE
THE 90° BEND. INVERT SHOULD BE
1/2 DIAMETER OF PIPE AND
BENCHES SLOPED 2" TOWARD
INVERT.C-

90
0 

D
RO

P
(L

EN
G

TH
 &

 S
IZ

E 
VA

RI
ES

)

20' C-900
(SIZE VARIES)

VARIES
12"-16"

4'
-0

"
27"

5' DIA
MIN

C-900 TEE MODIFIED
(SEE BELOW)
BELL MUST BE
POSITIONED WITHIN
MANHOLE WALL

SANITARY SEWER INSIDE DROP
INLET MANHOLE

CUT AND
SALVAGE TOP

PORTION OF TEE
(12"-16")

BOLT SALVAGED PORTION OF
TEE FOR EXTENSION WITH

STAINLESS STEEL BOLTS

C-900
90° BEND

STAINLESS STEEL PIPE BRACKET
(MIN. 2 REQUIRED, 5' SPACING)

4"
MIN

52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

SI
TE

 D
E

SI
G

N

PROJECT LOCATION

INDEX OF CIVIL SITE DRAWINGS:  

SIT
E

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

WRIGHT COUNTY

SITE

SITE

MINNESOTA

JS STEWART COMPANIES
SITE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

HANOVER, MN

77



C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

SI
TE

 D
E

SI
G

N

PROJECT LOCATION

GENERAL NOTES:

SITE PLAN NOTES:

KEY NOTES:                                                                     

SITE DATA:                    

SETBACK:                              

LEGEND:                                  

INDEX OF CIVIL SITE DRAWINGS:  

78



C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

SI
TE

 D
E

SI
G

N

PROJECT LOCATION

INDEX OF CIVIL SITE DRAWINGS:  

GRADING NOTES

CONCRETE PAVEMENT - LIGHT DUTY

CONCRETE PAVEMENT - HEAVY DUTY

HEAVY DUTY

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

 DITCH DETAIL

3
1

79



C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

SI
TE

 D
E

SI
G

N

PROJECT LOCATION

INDEX OF CIVIL SITE DRAWINGS:  

GENERAL UTILITY NOTES:

80



C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

SI
TE

 D
E

SI
G

N

PROJECT LOCATION

INDEX OF CIVIL SITE DRAWINGS:  

SWPP NARRATIVE

RESPONSIBLE PARTY

TO BE DETERMINED

POLLUTION PREVENTION NOTES

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

EROSION CONTROL MAINTENANCE SCHEDULE

EROSION CONTROL INSTALLATION SCHEDULE

VEGITATION GROUND COVER SCHEDULE

IMPERVIOUS AND DISTURBANCE AREAS

EROSION CONTROL QUANTITIES

81



C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

SI
TE

 D
E

SI
G

N

INDEX OF CIVIL SITE DRAWINGS:  

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCINGGENERAL NOTES:

82



C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

SI
TE

 D
E

SI
G

N

PROJECT LOCATION

INDEX OF CIVIL SITE DRAWINGS:  

83



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor Kauffman 
at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on the 1st day of 
November, 2016.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by _____ and seconded by ______. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 11-01-16-120 

 
A RESOLUTION ORDERING IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE 

HANOVER PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY SOILS CORRECTION 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to an advertisement for bids for the improvement as shown on the plan for the above-
referenced project, bids were received, opened and tabulated according to law, and the attached document were 
the bids received complying with the advertisement: 
 
WHEREAS, it appears that ___________________ of _____________ is the lowest responsible bidder, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota hereby 
approves that: 
 

1. The Mayor and City Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract with 
__________________ in the amount of _______________ in the name of the City of Hanover, Minnesota 
for the improvement outlined in the above-referenced project according to the plans and specifications, 
therefore, approved by the City Council and on file in the office of the City Clerk. 

 
2. The City Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to return forthwith to all bidders the deposits 

made with their bids, except that the deposits of the successful bidder and the next two lowest bidders 
shall be retained until a contract has been signed. 

 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 1st day of November, 2016. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

84



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Chris Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
on the 1st day of November, 2016.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by ____________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 11-01-16-121 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A SITE PLAN FOR  

A PROJECT BY THE CITY OF HANOVER 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Hanover (“Developer”) is the applicant for an application related to property shown 
on the site plan attached hereto as Exhibit A; and  
 
WHEREAS, the property is zoned I-3, Industrial Park; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Developer has applied for a Site Plan to permit construction of a public works building on 
the Subject Property; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed the plans at its meeting on October 24, 2016 and found 
them to be in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan.  The Planning Commission recommended approval 
of the request; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does hereby make the following findings 
of fact: 

 
1. The proposed site plan is generally in conformance with the City Zoning Ordinance and 

other regulations, subject to conditions that need to be addressed as included herein and 
discussed more fully in the staff report and engineer memo. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council hereby approves the application for a 
Conditional Use Permit and site plan subject to the following conditions: 

1. Development of the site must be in substantial conformance with the plans prepared by Civil 
Engineering Site Design and last revised on October 11, 2016.  If the site plans require modifications 
due to either not being able to obtain the rights of entry required, or due to the adjacent site not 
developing concurrently, then the plan revisions may be approved by the City Engineer and City 
Planner. 

2. Comments from the City Engineer as outlined in his memo dated October 17, 2016 must be 
addressed. 

85



 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 1st day of November, 2016. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
 
 
  

86



   

Collaborative Planning, LLC 
145 Hamel Road, Suite D 

Medina, MN  55340 
763-473-0569 

Memorandum 

Date: October 26, 2016 

To: Honorable Mayor and Council 

From:  Cindy Nash, City Planner 

RE: Public Works Building – Site Plan 

The City is proposing the construction of a Public Works building on a site already owned by the City.  A copy of 
the site plan is included in your packets. 

The design of the plans assumes the simultaneous construction of an industrial building on the property 
adjacent to the east.  In the event that the other project does not proceed, some modifications may be needed 
related to stormwater management, including ponding.  It is requested that these modifications, if needed, be 
allowed to be approved at a later date by staff. 

A portion of the grading is proposed to occur outside of the limits that are/will be owned by the City.  A right of 
entry will be needed in order to proceed. 

Staff has reviewed the proposal and find it to be in conformance with the Zoning Ordinance and other City 
regulations.  A comment memo from the City Engineer is included for your reference. 

Planning Commission Recommendation 

The Planning Commission recommended that the plans are in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan. 
They also recommended that the site plan be approved subject to the following conditions: 

1.  Development of the site must be in substantial conformance with the plans prepared by Civil 
Engineering Site Design and last revised on October 11, 2016.  If the site plans require 
modifications due to either not being able to obtain the rights of entry required, or due to the 
adjacent site not developing concurrently, then the plan revisions may be approved by the City 
Engineer and City Planner. 

2. Comments from the City Engineer as outlined in his memo dated October 17, 2016 must be 
addressed. 

 

87



477 Temperance Street | St. Paul, MN  55101 | (651) 286-8450 

Building a legacy – your legacy. 

Equal Opportunity Employer | wsbeng.com 

K:\02082-013\Admin\Docs\Hanover Public Works\MEMO-Utiilty Review 101716.docx 

Memorandum 

To:  Cindy Nash – Hanover City Planner 

From: Justin Messner, PE – Hanover City Engineer 

Cc: Brian Hagen – Hanover City Administrator 
Scott Dahlke – Civil Engineering Site Design 

Date: October 17, 2016 

Re: Hanover Public Works Facility Site Plan Review   
WSB Project No. 02082-013 

As requested, we have reviewed the Hanover Public Works Facility Site grading and utility plans as 
prepared by Civil Engineering Site Design, dated October 11, 2016, and we offer the following comments: 

Sheet C4 – Utility Plan 

1. Per Standard Detail SAN-10, 4” Sanitary Sewer services shall have a minimum slope of 2%.

88



   Building a legacy – your legacy.  540 Gateway Boulevard  
  Burnsville, MN 55337 
 Tel:  952-737-4660 
      Fax:  763-541-1700 

Memorandum 
 
To: Scott Dahlke, Civil Engineering Site Design 
 
From: Leena Jaakola, WSB 
 
Cc: Justin Messner, WSB 
 
Date: October 14, 2016 
 
Re: Hanover Public Works Facility Stormwater Review 
 WSB Project No. 02082-013  
 

 
 
A proposed plan and stormwater calculations were submitted for the Hanover Public Works Facility.  
The proposed project is located at 11149 5th Street NE, MN. The proposed improvements are on a 5 acre 
site. There is also an additional 5 acre parcel located to the east of the proposed Hanover Public Work 
building. A pond is proposed adjacent to 5th Street that has been designed to meet the City of Hanover’s 
Water Quality, Volume Control, and Rate Control requirements for both properties. 
 
The following materials were reviewed as a part of this submittal: 

 Civil Site Plans, dated 10/11/2016 

 HydroCAD output, dated 10/12/2016 
 
The following comments must be addressed before City Approval: 
 
Storm Design 

 The current swales are proposed at a grade of 0.2%. Care should be taken during construction to 
ensure there is at least 0.2% to help minimize the likelihood of standing water.  
 

Infiltration Basin Design 

 Based on a site visit on 10/3/16 it was determined that there is approximately 3 feet between 
the bottom of the infiltration basin and the groundwater.  If this separation to groundwater 
ends up being less than 3 feet the infiltration basin may not function as designed.  

 
 

89



C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

SI
TE

 D
E

SI
G

N

PROJECT LOCATION

INDEX OF CIVIL SITE DRAWINGS:  

SITE

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

WRIGHT COUNTY

SITE

SITE

MINNESOTA

HANOVER PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY
SITE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

HANOVER, MN

90



C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

SI
TE

 D
E

SI
G

N

PROJECT LOCATION

INDEX OF CIVIL SITE DRAWINGS:  

GENERAL NOTES:

SITE PLAN NOTES:

KEY NOTES:                                                                     

SITE DATA:                    

SETBACK:                              

LEGEND:                                  

91



C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

SI
TE

 D
E

SI
G

N

PROJECT LOCATION

INDEX OF CIVIL SITE DRAWINGS:  

GRADING NOTES

CONCRETE PAVEMENT - LIGHT DUTY

CONCRETE PAVEMENT - HEAVY DUTY

HEAVY DUTY

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

 DITCH DETAIL

3
1

92



C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

SI
TE

 D
E

SI
G

N

PROJECT LOCATION

INDEX OF CIVIL SITE DRAWINGS:  

HORIZ: 1"=50'

VERT:   1"=5'

93



C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

SI
TE

 D
E

SI
G

N

PROJECT LOCATION

INDEX OF CIVIL SITE DRAWINGS:  

GENERAL UTILITY NOTES:

STRUCTURE OCS-1
CUSTOM GRATE  DETAIL

94



C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

SI
TE

 D
E

SI
G

N

PROJECT LOCATION

INDEX OF CIVIL SITE DRAWINGS:  

SWPP NARRATIVE

RESPONSIBLE PARTY

TO BE DETERMINED

POLLUTION PREVENTION NOTES

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

EROSION CONTROL MAINTENANCE SCHEDULE

EROSION CONTROL INSTALLATION SCHEDULE

VEGITATION GROUND COVER SCHEDULE

IMPERVIOUS AND DISTURBANCE AREAS

EROSION CONTROL QUANTITIES

95



C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

SI
TE

 D
E

SI
G

N

INDEX OF CIVIL SITE DRAWINGS:  

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCINGGENERAL NOTES:

96



C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

SI
TE

 D
E

SI
G

N

PROJECT LOCATION

INDEX OF CIVIL SITE DRAWINGS:  

97



Cash and Investments

The City's cash and investment balances are as follows:

9/30/2016 9/30/2015 Increase/(Decrease)

Checking 697,638                              1,146,043                          (448,405)                            

Investments (at market value) 7,167,894                          6,032,745                          1,135,149                          

     Total cash and Investments 7,865,532                          7,178,788                          686,744                              

Investment Type 9/30/2016 9/30/2015 Increase/(Decrease)

Checking 697,638                              1,146,043                          (448,405)                            

Money Market 1,368,366                          1,180,131                          188,235                              

Negotiable CDs 4,974,669                          3,981,440                          993,228                              

Municipal bond 824,860                              560,094                              264,765                              

Government agency securities -                                           311,079                              (311,079)                            

Total Investments 7,865,532                          7,178,788                          686,744                              

-                                       -                                       

98



Bank West Maturity Date Interest Current Balance % of Total

Checking Account (reconciled) N/A 0.10% 458,245$                 

Money Market Savings Account N/A 0.15% 316,976$                 

Bank Certificates of Deposit 24-48 months 0.61% avg 373,662$                 

averages 35 months 0.28%

Total Bank West 1,148,884$             15%

MidwestOne Bank 

Savings Account N/A 0.20% 243,019$                 

Total MidwestOne Bank 243,019$                 3%

Financial Security Bank

Money Market Savings Account N/A 0.35% 101,694$                 

Total Financial Security Bank 101,694$                 1%

FNB of Elk River

Non-brokered Certificates of Deposit 41 months 0.85% 260,651$                 

Total FNB of Elk River 260,651$                 3%

UBS

Money Market Savings Account N/A 0.03% 195,882$                 

Brokered Certificates of Deposit 2-66 months 1.75% avg 4,092,756$             

Municipal Securities 17-98 months 3.09% avg 824,860$                 

averages 1.90%

Total UBS 5,113,497$             65%

4M Fund

Money Market Savings Account N/A 0.03% 753,814$                 

Brokered Certificates of Deposit 0.31% 247,600$                 

averages 0.10%

Total 4M Fund 1,001,414$             13%

Total Deposits and Investments 7,869,158$             

Average Interest N/A 0.03%

Petty Cash

Administration N/A N/A 200$                        

Total Petty Cash 200$                        

City of Hanover, Minnesota

Cash Position

As of 9/30/16

99



 Annual Budget  Actual Thru 9/30/16 

 Variance - Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

 Percent Received or 

Expended Based on 

Budget thru 9/30/16 

Revenues

Taxes 895,853                              498,708.20                        (397,145)                            55.67                                  

Licenses and permits 112,200                              173,963.24                        61,763                                155.05                                

Local government aid 107,496                              53,748.00                          (53,748)                              50.00                                  

Intergovernmental 41,839                                38,915.90                          (2,923)                                 93.01                                  

Fines and forfeitures 1,500                                  1,916.43                            416                                     127.76                                

Interest earnings 7,000                                  11,107.95                          4,108                                  158.69                                

Charges for service 125,735                              69,750.59                          (55,984)                              55.47                                  

Contributions & Donations -                                           5,650.00                            5,650                                  -                                      

Miscellaneous revenue 14,000                                125,164.83                        111,165                              894.03                                

Total Revenues 1,305,623                          978,925.14                        (326,697)                            74.98                                  

-                                           -                                           -                                           

 Annual Budget  Actual Thru 9/30/16 

 Variance - (Favorable) 

Unfavorable 

 Percent Received or 

Expended Based on 

Budget thru 9/30/16 

Expenditures

City Council & Commissions 50,821                                16,631                                (34,190)                              32.72                                  

Administration 157,212                              108,626                              (48,587)                              69.09                                  

Elections 8,300                                  3,072                                  (5,228)                                 37.02                                  

Accounting & Auditing 138,737                              112,971                              (25,766)                              81.43                                  

City Attorney 21,787                                17,925                                (3,861)                                 82.28                                  

Planning & Zoning 17,000                                9,710                                  (7,290)                                 57.12                                  

General Govt Buildings 51,850                                20,745                                (31,105)                              40.01                                  

Engineering 25,000                                21,424                                (3,576)                                 85.70                                  

Insurance 34,058                                27,629                                (6,428)                                 81.13                                  

Public safety 388,820                              196,028                              (192,792)                            50.42                                  

Cemetery 2,500                                  2,186                                  (315)                                    87.42                                  

Public works 305,739                              193,835                              (111,903)                            63.40                                  

Recycling 37,000                                26,508                                (10,492)                              71.64                                  

Culture and recreation 47,300                                22,320                                (24,980)                              47.19                                  

Miscellaneous (Damage Deposit Refunds) 9,000                                  3,416                                  (5,584)                                 37.96                                  

Transit 1,000                                  250                                     (750)                                    25.00                                  

Capital outlay 13,000                                10,153                                (2,847)                                 78.10                                  

Operating transfers out -                                           -                                           -                                           -                                      

Total Expenditures 1,309,123                          793,430                              (515,693)                            60.61                                  

-                                           -                                           
Excess (Deficiency) of 

Revenues over (Under) 

Expenditures (3,500)                                 185,495                              188,995                              

Item           Explanation of expense items overbudget

City of Hanover, Minnesota

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual - General Fund (Unaudited)

For the Quarter ended September 30, 2016

100



Fund Balance 9/30/15 6/30/2016 9/30/2016

YTD Change from 

6/30/16 Change from 9/30/15

100 GENERAL FUND 722,581                              789,238                              978,358                              189,120                              255,777                              

107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND 36,415                                27,924                                28,572                                649                                      (7,843)                                 

201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 97,683                                115,875                              119,774                              3,899                                  22,091                                

205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND 209,723                              238,375                              239,687                              1,312                                  29,964                                

311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND 52,716                                52,996                                48,809                                (4,187)                                 (3,906)                                 

312 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BOND 28,434                                33,782                                31,109                                (2,673)                                 2,674                                  

313 2010 GO EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATES (19,042)                              (2,784)                                 (13,632)                              (10,848)                              5,411                                  

314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD 447,397                              484,711                              492,119                              7,407                                  44,722                                

401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 576,954                              984,106                              1,007,290                          23,184                                430,336                              

402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS 234,394                              227,811                              225,660                              (2,151)                                 (8,734)                                 

403 FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND 139,949                              178,553                              178,857                              304                                      38,908                                

404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND 43,770                                (27,430)                              (66,051)                              (38,622)                              (109,821)                            

405 PARK DEDICATION FEE -                                       -                                       1,370                                  1,370                                  1,370                                  

407 TIF REDEV DIST #1 8,634                                  9,172                                  9,187                                  16                                        553                                      

411 CITY HALL CAPITAL PROJ FUND 55,585                                53,614                                48,258                                (5,355)                                 (7,327)                                 

417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND 51,873                                108,485                              108,669                              185                                      56,796                                

418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND 505,027                              769,554                              396,595                              (372,960)                            (108,433)                            

601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND 728,279                              797,453                              811,713                              14,260                                83,434                                

602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND 217,966                              375,916                              291,958                              (83,958)                              73,992                                

603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND 139,559                              162,104                              167,799                              5,695                                  28,240                                

611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND 404,451                              411,816                              157,475                              (254,341)                            (246,976)                            

612 SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND 1,706,710                          1,782,494                          1,785,529                          3,034                                  78,818                                

613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND 548,591                              557,337                              558,286                              949                                      9,695                                  

804 SCHENDELS FIELD ESC FUND 145,927                              148,253                              148,506                              252                                      2,579                                  

809 BRIDGES AT HANOVER ESC FUND (13,477)                              (13,477)                              (13,477)                              -                                       -                                       

811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND 29,500                                52,500                                39,750                                (12,750)                              10,250                                

815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND 41,000                                61,500                                40,500                                (21,000)                              (500)                                    

817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND 16,000                                30,000                                20,000                                (10,000)                              4,000                                  

818 MISC ESCROWS FUND 6,863                                  6,233                                  7,301                                  1,067                                  437                                      

820 BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC FUND 3,544                                  3,600                                  3,606                                  6                                          63                                        

821 QUAIL PASS 2ND ADD ESCROW FD 11,782                                11,936                                11,956                                20                                        174                                      

-$                                    

Total 7,178,788$                        8,431,649$                        7,865,532$                        (566,117)$                          686,744$                           

City of Hanover, Minnesota

Unaudited Cash Balances by Fund

September 30, 2015, June 30, 2016 and September 30,2016

 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

General EDA Debt Service Capital Projects Water Sewer Storm Water Escrow

Cash Balance by Fund Compared to Prior Year

9/30/2015 9/30/2016

101



 Actual Thru 9/30/15  Actual Thru 9/30/16 

 Variance - Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

Revenues

Water and sewer sales 74,925                              122,785                            47,859                              

Interest earnings 8,929                                13,162                              4,233                                

Special Assessments 67                                      110                                    43                                      

Total Revenues 83,921                              136,056                            52,135                              

Expenses

Other services and charges 61,701                              78,677                              (16,976)                             

Repairs and maintenance 4,649                                1,672                                (2,977)                               

Utilities -                                         -                                         -                                         

Depreciation -                                         -                                         -                                         

Total Expenses 66,350                              80,349                              (13,999)                             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over 

(under) Expense 17,571                              55,707                              38,136                              

Other Financing Sources and (Uses)

Transfers In -                                         -                                         -                                         

Transfers Out -                                         -                                         -                                         

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and other 

Financing Sources over (Under) 

Expenditures 17,571                              55,707                              38,136                              

Item           Explanation of items percentage received/expended with a variance greater than $10,000

(2) Difference in Expenses is due to new construction connections paid to JPWB, 16 in 2nd Qtr 2015 and 25 in the 3rd Qtr 2016. 

(1) Difference in Sales is due to new construction permits received, 16 in the 3rd Qtr 2015 and 25 for 3rd Qtr 2016 and Greenhouse 

connect fee

City of Hanover, Minnesota

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Water Fund (Unaudited)

For the nine months ended September 30, 2016

102



 

 Actual Thru 9/30/15  Actual Thru 9/30/16 

 Variance - Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

Revenues

Water and sewer sales 234,436                            328,149                            93,714                              

Interest earnings 3,205                                5,245                                2,040                                

Special Assessments 208                                    387                                    179                                    

Total Revenues 237,849                            333,781                            95,932                              

Expenses

Other services and charges 267,299                            307,264                            (39,965)                             

Interest 13,351                              11,221                              2,130                                

Depreciation -                                         -                                         -                                         

Total Expenses 280,650                            318,485                            37,835                              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over 

(under) Expense (42,801)                             15,297                              58,098                              

Other Financing Sources and (Uses)

Transfers In -                                         -                                         -                                         

Transfers Out -                                         -                                         -                                         

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and other 

Financing Sources over (Under) 

Expenditures (42,801)                             15,297                              58,098                              

Item           Explanation of items percentage received/expended with a variance greater than $10,000

 '(1) Difference in Sales is due to new construction permits received, 16 in the 3rd Qtr 2015 and 25 for 3rd Qtr 2016 and Greenhouse 

connect fee

(2) Difference in Expenses is due to new construction connections paid to St. Michael, 16 in 3rd Qtr 2015 and 25 in the 3rd Qtr 2016. 

City of Hanover, Minnesota

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual - Sewer Fund (Unaudited)

For the nine months ended September 30, 2016

103


	Res 11-01-16-117 - Certifying Assessments of Delinquent Utilities.pdf
	2016 Certified Delinquent Utilities.pdf
	Wright County
	Hennepin County


	Budget Review - Qtr 3 2016.pdf
	Budget Review - Qtr 3 2016 a
	Budget Review - Qtr 3 2016b
	Budget Review - Qtr 3 2016d
	Budget Review - Qtr 3 2016e
	Budget Review - Qtr 3 2016f

	11-01-16 Claims.pdf
	11-01-16 Batch Report
	11-01-16 Cons
	SKMBT_C45116102712330
	SKMBT_C45116102712331

	11-01-16 Cash Balance
	11-01-16 REV
	11-01-16 Expend

	ADPB9D6.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  October 27, 2016
	Re:  Review of November 1, 2016 City Council Agenda




